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In regerd to your recent inquiry conecerning
the any person to damage banks of the Salmon
River Reserve by having loss run down the river making
contact with the bank and causings erosion, I beg to say
that 34 : £0ing on some & 1 will have to be
taken by this Department to sese 1 1t further damage is
not done. I am writing to the Iniian Agent today asking
him to investigate the matter,

Yours truly,

Ce Cse "G?r}'.
As8t. Inlian Commissioner
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